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ALSO TO THE DATE OF THIS LETTER

PLEASE WRITEONONL Y ONE SUBJECT
IN EACH LETTER

DEPARTMENT OF INDIAN AFFAIRS
CANADA

Ottawa,2nd November 1929
Sir,- Your ref..No.25/5/15498

With further reference to the acquisition by the Province
of ‘a roadway through Malahat Indian reserve No.l1 leading to the
new ferry,I have to advise you that the Department is in receipt
of plane from the Department of Public Works which show that the
wharf to be constructed in conneotion with this ferry will occupy
a frontage of 90 feet,40 ft. of this extends southerly from the
South boundary of the roadway.

Kindly inform the Department if the valuation in your
letter of the 26th September last takes into nsideration the
forfeiture of the foreshore rights in front of 40 feet of
shore line,as well as those which would be forfeited by the sale
to the Province of the land required for the road allowance.

If not,please advise what additional amount should be demanded as
compensation for foreshore rights in front of this additional
40 feet.

Your obgdient servant,

(J.P.McLean)
Assistant Deputy and Secretary.
W.E.Ditchburn Esq.,
Indian Commissioner,
Vistoria, B.C.

Indian Affairs RG 10, Vol. 11002
(B.C, Records) File 974/31-4-14-11

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES
CANADA :




